
AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
35th CITY COUNCIL 

OAK PARK, MICHIGAN 
August 3, 2015 

7:00 PM 
            

 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
3.  ROLL CALL 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5.  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

  The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item.  Should any Council Member 
  wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket motion of approval and considered as a separate item.  
 

  A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of July 20, 2015 
  B. Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes of April 28, 2015 
  C. Retirement Board Minutes of April 27, 2015 
  D. Request to advertise for bids for the 2015 Sewer & Catch Basin Cleaning and Televising Project 
  E. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for August 3, 2015 
 
6.  RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS: 
 
7.  SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS:  None 
 

     
8.  PUBLIC HEARINGS:  
 

  A. Second Reading and adoption of an Ordinance to provide for a Service Charge in Lieu of Taxes 
(PILOT) for a housing development known as Jefferson Oaks 

   
9.  COMMUNICATIONS:  None 
 
10.  SPECIAL LICENSES:  None 
 

         
11.  ACCOUNTING REPORTS: 
 

  A. Approval for payment of an invoice as submitted by Secrest, Wardle, Lynch, Hampton, Truex & 
Morley for legal services in the amount of $4,787.00 

 
12.  BIDS:  None 
 
13.  ORDINANCES:  None 
 

     
14.  CITY ATTORNEY:   
 

   
  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
  
15.  CITY MANAGER: 
  

  Administration 
 

A. Introduction and confirmation of Carl Johnson as Finance Director and Treasurer 
 
Department of Public Works 
 

B. Request approval of Proposed Change Order No. 1 for the 2015 Fire Hydrant Blasting and Repainting 
Project, M-607 to Cross Renovation, Inc. of Garden City, MI in the total amount of $1,800.00 and 
Payment Application No. 1 to the same in the amount of $37,400.00 

C. Request approval of Proposed Change Order No. 1 for the 2015 Commercial Sidewalk Replacement 
Program, M-594 to Italia Construction, Inc. in the total amount of ($68,547.54) and Payment 
Application No. 1 to the same in the total amount of $349,665.11   

D. Request approval of Change Order No. 1 for the 2015 Water Main Replacement Project, M-609 to 
Macomb Pipeline and Utility Co. in the total amount of $43,490.00 and Payment Application No. 1 to 
the same in the amount of $204,406.30 

 
Community and Economic Development 
 

E. Resolution approving the purchase of Tax Foreclosed Properties 
F. Resolution approving the sale of Tax Foreclosed Properties 
G. Request to set a public hearing for August 17, 2015 to consider an application by Loop on 

Greenfield for an Obsolete Property Rehabilitation certificate for parcels 52-25-19-326-017 and 
52-25-19-301-012, otherwise known as Providence Green Apartments 

H. Summerfest update 
 
Recreation 
 

I. Independence Day Celebration update 
 
  

16.  CALL TO THE AUDIENCE  
 

  Each speaker's remarks are a matter of public record; the speaker, alone, is responsible for his or her comments and the City of 
  Oak Park does not, by permitting such remarks, support, endorse or accept the content, thereof, as being true or accurate.  “Any 
  person while being heard at a City Council Meeting may be called to order by the Chair, or any Council Member for failure to be 
  germane to the business of the City, vulgarity, or personal attacks on persons or institutions.”  There is a three minute time  
  limit per speaker.    
 
17.  CALL TO THE COUNCIL 
 
18.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
 

The City of Oak Park will comply with the spirit and intent of the American with Disabilities Act.  We will provide support and make 
reasonable accommodations to assist people with disabilities to access and participate in our programs, facilities and services.  
Accommodations to participate at a Council Meeting will be made with 7-day prior notice.   





























CITY OF OAK PARK 
MICHIGAN 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
APRIL 28, 2015 

MINUTES 
 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:32 p.m. by Chairperson Landau in Room 1 in the Oak Park 
Community Center, located at 14300 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, MI 48237 and Roll Call 
was made. 
 
PRESENT:   Chairperson Landau, Members Barton, Blumenkopf, Hawkins, and 

Radner 
 
ABSENT: Vice Chairperson Huston, Member Peiss  
 
OTHERS PRESENT: City Planner Kevin Rulkowski, Community & Economic Development 

Manager Kimberly Marrone 
 
Chairman Landau stated that a quorum was present and in addition, that in order to approve a 
variance there has to be four affirmative votes. 
 
APPROVAL OF ZONING BOARD MINUTES OF NOVEMBER 25, 2014 

 
MOTION BY BLUMENKOPF, SECONDED BY HAWKINS, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, 
to approve the meeting minutes of November 25, 2014. 
 

 Vote:  Yes:   All 
  No:   None  
 
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS:       None 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS: None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
      

CASE NO. 15-02: Apollo Heat Treating & Processing, 10400 Capital, has made an 
appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals for variances from the provisions in the Zoning 
Ordinance, Article XVIII, to allow for signs that do not meet the provisions of the sign section 
of the Zoning Ordinance.  

 APPLICANT: 
 Apollo Heat Treating & Processing 
 10400 Capital 
 Oak Park, Michigan 
 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
 April 28, 2015 

Page: 2  

 PROPERTY: 
 10400 Capital 
 Property Identification Number:  25-32-251-060 
 
ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST: 
 
Two variances are requested: 
 

1. Article XVIII, Section 1806, C, requires the total area of a monument sign and 
all wall signs not to exceed one hundred twenty (120) square feet.   The 
applicant is requesting a waiver to allow the total of all signs to be two 
hundred forty (240) square feet.  

2. Article XVIII, Section 1807, N, allows private traffic signs not to exceed four square feet 
and bear no advertising matter.  The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for two 
traffic signs, twenty (20) square feet each in size, with a company logo on each traffic 
sign. 

   
STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 

1. The subject parcel is zoned LI, Light Industrial District.   
2. Article XVIII, Section 1806, C, requires the total area of a monument 

sign and all wall signs not to exceed one hundred twenty (120) square 
feet. 

3. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow the total of all signs to be 
two hundred forty (240) square feet. 

4. Article XVIII, Section 1807, N, allows private traffic signs not to exceed 
four square feet and bear no advertising matter.   

5. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for two traffic signs, 
twenty (20) square feet each in size, with a company logo on each 
traffic sign. 

6. The applicant’s building is 75,651 square feet. 
7. The length of the building fronting on Capital is 445 feet with a height of 30 feet. 
8. The front face square footage of the building is 13,350 square feet. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The applicant, Apollo Heat Treating & Processing, is requesting sign variances that relate to the 
large size of their building and large size of their property.   
 
Although the variance request appears significant in terms of sign size (240 square feet), 
considering the extremely large front face of the building (13,350 square feet), the proposed 
sign is less than 2% of the front face of the building.  The Zoning Ordinance allows industrial 
uses to have signs 10% of the front face of the building up to a maximum of 120 square feet. 
 
Apollo Heat Treating and its parent company Eaton Steel Bar Company (directly across the 
street) process steel bars for a number of uses.  The steel bars for both companies are 
transported on steel hauling semi-trucks that frequent both locations at a curve in the road on 
Capital Avenue.  The variance request for additional and larger traffic signs with a logo would 
help facilitate safe truck movement to the intended destinations at this location. 
 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
 April 28, 2015 

Page: 3  
Considering the proportionality of the proposed sign to the overall size of the building and the 
potential reduction in traffic conflicts in and around the applicant’s two locations it would seem 
reasonable to allow for an accommodation in the sizes and number of signs allowed on the 
property.   For the above reasons an argument for a practical difficulty (although compliance 
would not unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose, 
strict compliance would render conformity unnecessarily burdensome, the granting of a variance 
would provide substantial justice to applicant) could be demonstrated.   
 
Taking the above discussion and findings of fact into consideration, it is the recommendation of 
the Planning Division to approve the variance requests.   
 

MOTION BY BLUMENKOPF, SECONDED BY RADNER, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY:  
based on the information presented in the Planning Division Report, and additional 
findings of fact discussed during the review of case # 15-02, to approve the request of 
Apollo Heat Treating & Processing, 10400 Capital, 
 

1. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVIII, Section 1806, C, to allow the total of 
all signs to be two hundred forty (240) square feet. 

2. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVIII, Section 1807, N, to allow for two 
private traffic signs, twenty (20) square feet each in size, with a company logo on 
each traffic sign. 

 
 Roll Call Vote:  
 
  Yes:   Landau, Barton, Blumenkopf, Hawkins, Radner 
  No:   None  
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
 

CASE NO. 15-03: Eaton Steel Corporation, 10221 Capital, has made an appeal to the 
Zoning Board of Appeals for variances from the provisions in the Zoning Ordinance, Article 
XVIII, to allow for signs that do not meet the provisions of the sign section of the Zoning 
Ordinance.  

APPLICANT: 
Eaton Steel Corporation 
10221 Capital 
Oak Park, Michigan 
 
PROPERTY: 
10221 Capital 
Property Identification Numbers: 25-32-276-015, -016, -017, -018, -019 & -020 

 
ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST: 
 
Three variances are requested: 
 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
 April 28, 2015 

Page: 4  

1. Article XVIII, Section 1805, B, permits one wall sign per tenant.  The applicant is 
requesting a waiver to allow for a total of three (3) wall signs to be displayed on the 
building.  

2. Article XVIII, Section 1806, C, requires the total area of a monument sign and all wall 
signs not to exceed one hundred twenty (120) square feet.   The applicant is requesting 
a waiver to allow the total of all signs to be five hundred sixty (560) square feet.  

3. Article XVIII, Section 1807, N, allows private traffic signs not to exceed four square feet 
and bear no advertising matter.  The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for two 
traffic signs, twenty (20) square feet each in size, with a company logo on each traffic 
sign.  

 

STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT: 
 

1. The subject parcel is zoned LI, Light Industrial District.   
2. Article XVIII, Section 1805, B, permits one wall sign per tenant.   
3. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for a total of three (3) wall signs to 

be displayed on the building. 
4. Article XVIII, Section 1806, C, requires the total area of a monument sign and all 

wall signs not to exceed one hundred twenty (120) square feet.    
5. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow the total of all signs to be five 

hundred sixty (560) square feet. 
6. Article XVIII, Section 1807, N, allows private traffic signs not to exceed four 

square feet and bear no advertising matter.   
7. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for two traffic signs, twenty (20) 

square feet each in size, with a company logo on each traffic sign. 
8. There is an existing 44.5 square foot sign on the west side of the building near 

the business office. 
9. The applicant’s building is 254,906 square feet. 
10. The length of the building fronting on Capital is 457 feet with a height of 34 feet at 

its highest point. 
11. The front face square footage of the building is 14,466 square feet. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
The applicant, Eaton Steel Bar Company, is requesting sign variances that relate to the large 
size of their building and large size of their property.   
 
Although the variance request appears significant in terms of overall building signage (560 total 
square feet), considering the extremely large front face of the building (14,466 square feet), the 
proposed signs are less than 4% of the front face of the building.  The Zoning Ordinance allows 
industrial uses to have signs 10% of the front face of the building up to a maximum of 120 
square feet.  In this case, the applicant is also requesting two additional signs (195.5 square 
feet & 320 square feet) for the west and east sides of the building.  Both of these signs are in 
scale with the size of the building. 
 
Eaton Steel Bar Company and one of its other companies, Apollo Heat Treating & Processing 
(directly across the street), process steel bars for a number of uses.  The steel bars for both 
companies are transported on steel hauling semi-trucks that frequent both locations at a curve 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
 April 28, 2015 

Page: 5  
in the road on Capital Avenue.  The variance request for additional and larger traffic signs with a 
logo would help facilitate safe truck movement to the intended destinations at this location. 
 
Considering the proportionality of the proposed signs to the overall size of the building, the signs 
locations on the building and the potential reduction in traffic conflicts in and around the 
applicant’s two locations, it would seem reasonable to allow for an accommodation in the sizes 
and number of signs allowed on the property.   For the above reasons an argument for a 
practical difficulty (although compliance would not unreasonably prevent the owner from using 
the property for a permitted purpose, strict compliance would render conformity unnecessarily 
burdensome, the granting of a variance would provide substantial justice to applicant) could be 
demonstrated.   
 
Taking the above discussion and findings of fact into consideration, it is the recommendation of 
the Planning Division to approve the variance requests.   
 

MOTION BY RADNER, SECONDED BY BARTON, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY:  based 
on the information presented in the Planning Division Report, and additional findings of 
fact discussed during the review of case # 15-03, to approve the request of Eaton Steel 
Corporation, 10221 Capital, 
 
1. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVIII, Section 1805, B, to allow for a 

total of three (3) wall signs to be displayed on the building. 
2. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVIII, Section 1806, C, to allow the total 

of all signs to be five hundred sixty (560) square feet. 
3. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVIII, Section 1807, N, to allow for two 

traffic signs, twenty (20) square feet each in size, with a company logo on each 
traffic sign. 

 
 Roll Call Vote:  
 
  Yes:   Landau, Barton, Blumenkopf, Hawkins, Radner 
  No:   None  
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED. 
  
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
There was no one present wishing to speak.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Chairman Landau announced that there was no further business for the Board and adjourned 
the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________     
T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk 



 

 
 
 

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN 
EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM AND  

PUBLIC SAFETY RETIREMENT SYSTEM BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
CONCURRENT MEETING 

 

April 27, 2015 
4:30 PM 

 

MINUTES 
   
 
EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM: 
 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustee McClellan, Trustee Mlynczyk, Trustee Tungate, 
Trustee Eickmeier, Trustee Waxenberg 

 
TRUSTEES ABSENT:  None 

 
ALSO PRESENT: City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Duff, 
 Deputy Finance Director Crawford 

 
 
PUBLIC SAFETY RETIRMENT SYSTEM: 
 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: Trustee Batora, Trustee Tungate, Trustee McClellan, 
Trustee Tetler (Arrived at 4:47 PM),  

 
TRUSTEES ABSENT:  Trustee Levine  

 
ALSO PRESENT: City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Duff  
   Deputy Finance Director Crawford 
 
It was noted that Trustee Levine was absent due to a death in the family. 

 
 
(Agenda Item #4A)  Approval of Minutes   
 

ERS-04-006-15 MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 27, 2015 
CONCURRENT MEETING – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Mlynczyk, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 

approve the Minutes from the February 27, 2015 Concurrent Meeting. 
 

  
 



Board of Trustees 
Employees’ Retirement System and Public Safety Retirement System 

Concurrent Meeting of April 27, 2015 
Page: 2 

 
 
 Voice Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, McClellan, Eickmeier, Mlynczyk, 

       Waxenberg    
     No:  None 
     Absent:  None 
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED   
 

PSRS-04-007-15 MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 27, 2015 
CONCURRENT MEETING – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Batora, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 

approve the Minutes from the February 27, 2015 Concurrent Meeting. 
 

 Voice Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, Batora, McClellan 
     No:  None 
     Absent:  Levine, Tetler (Arrived at 4:47 PM) 
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
(Agenda Item #5C) Annual Determination of Interest Rate for Buy Back Calculations 
Ellen L. Kleinstuber from SAVITZ presented a report dated April 27, 2015 (a complete copy of 
which is on file in the Clerk’s Office) that focused in part on the subject of determining the 
interest rate for calculating plan members buy back of prior year service. She indicated the 
previous policy was to use the year end yield on debt securities and short-term investments and 
that for 2014 the rate was 9.93% for the ERS and 3.73% for the PSRS. The Boards discussed the 
recommended options on Page 4 of the report and determined a five-year average fixed income 
yield would be best for the Systems. 
 

ERS-04-007-15 2015 BUY BACK CALCULATIONS FOR THE 
EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Waxenberg, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, 

to set the annual interest rate for year 2015 Buy Back Calculations for the 
Employees’ Retirement System using a Five year average on fixed income yield 
at 3.70%. 

 
 Voice Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, McClellan, Eickmeier, Mlynczyk, 

       Waxenberg    
     No:  None 

    Absent:  None 
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Trustees 
Employees’ Retirement System and Public Safety Retirement System 

Concurrent Meeting of April 27, 2015 
Page: 3 

 
 
 

PSRS-04-008-15 2015 BUY BACK CALCULATIONS FOR THE PUBLIC 
SAFETY RETIREMENT SYSTEM – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Tungate, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 

set the annual interest rate for year 2015 Buy Back Calculations for the Public 
Safety Retirement System using a five year average on fixed income yield at 
3.52%. 

 
 Voice Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, Tetler, McClellan 

     No:  None 
     Abstain: Batora 
     Absent:  Levine  
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
(Agenda Item #5B)  Mortality Table Approval 
Ms. Kleinstuber reported that it has been difficult in determining the prior basis for plan 
administration when calculating benefit payment options. SAVITZ is requesting that the Boards 
adopt consistent mortality assumptions and is recommending the assumptions on page 6 of the 
presentation. There is an immediate need as there are members who have currently requested 
benefit calculations. She indicated that the changes will cause a minimal increase in benefits but 
will not material effect the funds unfunded status. 
 

ERS-04-008-15 TEMPORARILY ADOPT MORTALITY ASSUMPTIONS 
TO DETERMINE BENEFIT PAYMENT OPTIONS  

 – APPROVED 
 

 Motion by Eickmeier, seconded by McClellan, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
temporarily adopt the following mortality assumptions to determine benefit 
payment options for the Employees’ Retirement System effective until  

 July 27, 2015: 
 

 Retain 6% Interest Rate 
 Base on RP-2014 mortality table 
 Future improvements after 2008 projected using new Scale MP-2014 
 Assume all retirees are male with female beneficiary 

  
 Roll Call Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, McClellan, Eickmeier, Mlynczyk, 

       Waxenberg 
     No:  None 
     Absent:  None 
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Trustees 
Employees’ Retirement System and Public Safety Retirement System 

Concurrent Meeting of April 27, 2015 
Page: 4 

 
 

PSRS-04-009-15 TEMPORARILY ADOPT MORTALITY ASSUMPTIONS 
TO DETERMINE BENEFIT PAYMENT OPTIONS  

 – APPROVED 
 

 Motion by Batora, seconded by Tetler, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 
temporarily adopt the following mortality assumptions to determine benefit 
payment options for the Public Safety Retirement System effective until  

 July 27, 2015: 
 

 Retain 6% Interest Rate 
 Base on RP-2014 mortality table 
 Future improvements after 2008 projected using new Scale MP-2014 
 Assume all retirees are male with female beneficiary 

  
 Roll Call Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, Tetler, Batora, McClellan 

     No:  None 
     Absent:  Levine 
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
(Agenda Item #5A) Eligible Domestic Relations Order (EDRO) Kevin R. Van DeWalle 
City Attorney Duff explained that the City has received the final order from the court regarding 
the Eligible Domestic Relations Order (EDRO) for Kevin R. Van DeWalle and the ERS Board 
needs to receive and accept the report. The report will be kept on file for reference when 
retirement by Mr. Van DeWalle is requested. 
 

ERS-04-009-15 RECEIVE AND ACCEPT THE FINAL ELIGIBLE 
DOMESTIC RELATIONS ORDER (EDRO) FOR KEVIN 
R. VAN DEWALLE – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Waxenberg, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, 

to receive and accept the final Eligible Domestic Relations Order (EDRO) for 
Kevin R. Van DeWalle. 

  
 Voice Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, McClellan, Eickmeier, Mlynczyk, 

       Waxenberg 
     No:  None 
     Absent:  None 
 
 MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
 
(Agenda Item #5D) SEI Presentation 
Glen Harris from SEI presented a Strategy and Portfolio Update dated April 27, 2015. A 
complete report is on file in the City Clerk’s office.  Mr. Harris reported good first quarter returns 
for the plans and summarized plan highlights on page 6 of the report. The Employee Retirement 
System portfolio returned 2.08% in the first quarter relative to 1.57% for the Policy Index and the 
Public Safety System portfolio returned 2.11 % in the first quarter relative to 1.57% for the Policy 
Index. He also highlighted plan comparison data relative to other plans in Michigan described on 



Board of Trustees 
Employees’ Retirement System and Public Safety Retirement System 

Concurrent Meeting of April 27, 2015 
Page: 5 

 
Pages 21 and 22 of the report and indicated that Oak Park was in line with those plans. The 
projected yearly return at 6.7 % net of fees is on target for June 30, 2015. 
 
Improving Funding Status - Discussion 
Ms. Kleinstuber continued with a discussion about options to improve the finding status of the 
plans. (Pages 8-12 of the SAVITZ report) She highlighted the importance of working together in 
a coordinated manner to find the right balance to improve plan funding. City Manager Tungate 
indicated that we will continue to consider options for improving the funding status of the plans 
including the possibility of bonding.  This discussion will be continued at the next meeting. 
 
 
(Agenda Item #6A-J)  Financial Reports (ERS) 
 

ERS-04-010-15 RECEIVE AND APPROVE ERS FINANCIAL REPORTS 
  – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Mlynczyk, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 

receive and approve the following reports: 
 

A. SEI Investment Management Report 
B. Fiduciary Net Assets Statement – Fund 731 
C. SEI Private Trust Financial Report 
D. Disbursements made by Retirement System  
 

DATE CHECK# PAYEE/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

03/26/15 JE#551 SEI Private Trust Co. $ 16,086.65
Investment Counseling Fees for 11/01/14 – 01/31/15. 

TOTAL QUARTERLY DISBURSEMENTS:               $16,086.65 
 

E. Fiduciary Net Assets Statement – Fund 680 
F. Retirees Actuarial Statements 
 

DATE NAME DEPARTMENT STATUS 

02/17/15 Janet Cisneros City Clerk  Def. Final 
 

G. Municipal and Military Buy-Back Calculations - None  
H. Correspondence of Retirement Submission - None 
I. Necrology Report 
 

NAME RETIRED DEPARTMENT DATE OF 
DEATH 

SURVIVOR 

Maxine Kurkowski N/A Surviving Spouse of 
Jerome Kurkowski - DPW 

02/24/2015 N/A 

Leno Fogolini 04/30/1985 DPW 03/25/2015 Malfalda 
Fogolini 

 
J. Miscellaneous Information - None 

 



Board of Trustees 
Employees’ Retirement System and Public Safety Retirement System 

Concurrent Meeting of April 27, 2015 
Page: 6 

 
 Roll Call Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, McClellan, Eickmeier, Mlynczyk, 

       Waxenberg    
     No:  None 
     Absent:  None 
 
 

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 
 
(Agenda Item #6A-J)  Financial Reports (PSRS) 
 

PSRS-04-010-15 RECEIVE AND APPROVE PSRS FINANCIAL REPORTS 
  – APPROVED 

 
 Motion by McClellan, seconded by Batora, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to 

receive and approve the following reports: 
 
A SEI Investment Management Reports 
B Fiduciary Net Assets Statement – Fund 733 
C. SEI Private Trust Financial Report 
D. Disbursements made by Retirement System  
 

DATE CHECK# PAYEE/DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

03/26/15 JE#551 SEI Private Trust Co. $ 25,929.05
Investment Counseling Fees for 11/01/14 – 01/31/15. 

TOTAL QUARTERLY DISBURSEMENTS:               $25,929.05 
 

E. Fiduciary Net Assets Statement – Fund 680 N/A 
F. Retirees Actuarial Statements  

DATE NAME DEPARTMENT STATUS 

01/31/15 Matthew Young Public Safety  Final 
 
G. Municipal and Military Buy-Back Calculations - None  
H. Correspondence of Retirement Submission - None 
I. Necrology Report 
 

NAME RETIRED DEPARTMENT DATE OF 
DEATH 

SURVIVOR 

Ruth L. Van-Fleet N/A Surviving Spouse of 
William Lennox - PS 

01/17/2015 N/A 

Charles Palmer 03/31/1985 Public Safety 02/13/2015 N/A 
 

J. Miscellaneous Information - None 
 
 Roll Call Vote:   Yes:  Tungate, Tetler, Batora, McClellan 

     No:  None 
     Absent:  Levine 
 
MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED 



Board of Trustees 
Employees’ Retirement System and Public Safety Retirement System 

Concurrent Meeting of April 27, 2015 
Page: 7 

 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
 
There were no members of the public present wishing to speak. 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:47 PM. 
 
 
 
 

 

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk  
 










































































































	5A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of July 20, 2015
	5B ZBA Minutes April 28 2015
	5C Retirement Boards Minutes Aprl 27 2015
	5D Authorization to bid 2015 Sewer_Catch Basin Project
	5E Licenses
	8A Public Hearing_Pilot Ord
	11A. Invoice from Secrest Wardle Lynch Hampton Truex and Morley
	15B Change Order and Payment_2015 Fire Hydrant Project
	15C Change Order and Payment_2015 Sidewalk Replacement
	15D Change Order and Payment_2015 Water Main Replacement
	15E_15F Sale and Purchase of Tax Foreclosed Property
	15G Set Public Hearing for OPRA

